Overview & Scrutiny

Living in Hackney Scrutiny Commission

All Members of the Living in Hackney Scrutiny Commission are requested to attend the
meeting of the Commission to be held as follows

Monday 11 December 2023
7.00 pm

Council Chamber, Hackney Town Hall, Mare Street, London E8 1EA

This meeting can be viewed (or replayed) via the following link:

https://youtube.com/live/2xeTzM26SSE

A back up link is provided in the event of any technical difficulties:

https://youtube.com/live/208lhRg37nQ

Should you wish to attend the meeting please give notice to the contact below and
note the guidance included in the frontsheet.

Contact:

Craig Player

@ 020 8356 4316

>4 craig.player@hackney.gov.uk

Dawn Carter-McDonald
Interim Chief Executive, London Borough of Hackney

Members: Clir M Can Ozsen, Clir lan Rathbone, Clir Soraya Adejare (Chair),
Clir Clare Joseph (Vice-Chair), Clir Joseph Ogundemuren, Clir Sam Pallis,
CIlI Ali Sadek, Clir Zoe Garbett, Clir Caroline Selman and
Clir Yvonne Maxwell

Agenda
ALL MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
1 Apologies for Absence

Urgent Items / Order of Business

Declaration of Interest

A 0O DN

Housing Services Resident Engagement Strategy 2022-25 (Pages 9 - 58)

& Hackney


https://youtube.com/live/2xeTzM26SSE
https://youtube.com/live/2o8IhRg37nQ

o N O O

Housing Repairs
Minutes of the Meeting
Living in Hackney Work Programme 2023/24

Any Other Business

(Pages 59 - 60)
(Pages 61 - 62)
(Pages 63 - 76)



Public Involvement and Recording

Access and Information

Public Attendance at the Town Hall for Meetings

Scrutiny meetings are held in public, rather than being public meetings. This
means that whilst residents and press are welcome to attend, they can only
ask questions at the discretion of the Chair. For further information relating to
public access to information, please see Part 4 of the council’s constitution,
available at https://hackney.gov.uk/council-business or by contacting
Governance Services (020 8356 3503)

Following the lifting of all Covid-19 restrictions by the Government and the
Council updating its assessment of access to its buildings, the Town Hall is
now open to the public and members of the public may attend meetings of the
Council.

We recognise, however, that you may find it more convenient to observe the
meeting via the live-stream facility, the link for which appears on the agenda
front sheet.

We would ask that if you have either tested positive for Covid-19 or have any
symptoms that you do not attend the meeting, but rather use the livestream
facility. If this applies and you are attending the meeting to ask a question,
make a deputation or present a petition then you may contact the Officer
named at the beginning of the agenda and they will be able to make
arrangements for the Chair of the meeting to ask the question, make the
deputation or present the petition on your behalf.

The Council will continue to ensure that access to our meetings is in line with
any Covid-19 restrictions that may be in force from time to time and also in
line with public health advice. The latest general advice can be found here -
https://hackney.gov.uk/coronavirus-support

Rights of Press and Public to Report on Meetings

Where a meeting of the Council and its committees are open to the public, the
press and public are welcome to report on meetings of the Council and its
committees, through any audio, visual or written methods and may use digital
and social media providing they do not disturb the conduct of the meeting and
providing that the person reporting or providing the commentary is present at
the meeting.

Those wishing to film, photograph or audio record a meeting are asked to
notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer by noon on the day of the meeting, if
possible, or any time prior to the start of the meeting or notify the Chair at the
start of the meeting.



https://hackney.gov.uk/council-business
https://hackney.gov.uk/coronavirus-support

The Monitoring Officer, or the Chair of the meeting, may designate a set area
from which all recording must take place at a meeting.

The Council will endeavour to provide reasonable space and seating to view,
hear and record the meeting. If those intending to record a meeting require
any other reasonable facilities, notice should be given to the Monitoring
Officer in advance of the meeting and will only be provided if practicable to do
SO.

The Chair shall have discretion to regulate the behaviour of all those present
recording a meeting in the interests of the efficient conduct of the meeting.
Anyone acting in a disruptive manner may be required by the Chair to cease
recording or may be excluded from the meeting.

Disruptive behaviour may include moving from any designated recording area;
causing excessive noise; intrusive lighting; interrupting the meeting; or filming
members of the public who have asked not to be filmed.

All those visually recording a meeting are requested to only focus on
recording Councillors, officers and the public who are directly involved in the
conduct of the meeting. The Chair of the meeting will ask any members of the
public present if they have objections to being visually recorded. Those
visually recording a meeting are asked to respect the wishes of those who do
not wish to be filmed or photographed. Failure by someone recording a
meeting to respect the wishes of those who do not wish to be filmed and
photographed may result in the Chair instructing them to cease recording or in
their exclusion from the meeting.

If a meeting passes a motion to exclude the press and public then in order to
consider confidential or exempt information, all recording must cease, and all
recording equipment must be removed from the meeting. The press and
public are not permitted to use any means which might enable them to see or
hear the proceedings whilst they are excluded from a meeting and confidential
or exempt information is under consideration.

Providing oral commentary during a meeting is not permitted.




Advice to Members on Declaring Interests

Advice to Members on Declaring Interests

Hackney Council’'s Code of Conduct applies to all Members of the Council,
the Mayor and co-opted Members.

This note is intended to provide general guidance for Members on declaring
interests. However, you may need to obtain specific advice on whether you
have an interest in a particular matter. If you need advice, you can contact:

e Director of Legal, Democratic and Electoral Services
e the Legal Adviser to the Committee; or
e (Governance Services.

If at all possible, you should try to identify any potential interest you may have
before the meeting so that you and the person you ask for advice can fully
consider all the circumstances before reaching a conclusion on what action
you should take.

You will have a disclosable pecuniary interest in a matter if it:

i. relates to an interest that you have already registered in Parts A and C of
the Register of Pecuniary Interests of you or your spouse/civil partner, or
anyone living with you as if they were your spouse/civil partner;

ii. relates to an interest that should be registered in Parts A and C of the
Register of Pecuniary Interests of your spouse/civil partner, or anyone living
with you as if they were your spouse/civil partner, but you have not yet done
So; or

iii. affects your well-being or financial position or that of your spouse/civil
partner, or anyone living with you as if they were your spouse/civil partner.

If you have a disclosable pecuniary interest in an item on the agenda
you must:

i. Declare the existence and nature of the interest (in relation to the relevant
agenda item) as soon as it becomes apparent to you (subject to the rules
regarding sensitive interests).

ii. You must leave the meeting when the item in which you have an interest is
being discussed. You cannot stay in the meeting whilst discussion of the item
takes place, and you cannot vote on the matter. In addition, you must not
seek to improperly influence the decision.

iii. If you have, however, obtained dispensation from the Monitoring Officer or
Standards Committee you may remain in the meeting and participate in the




meeting. If dispensation has been granted it will stipulate the extent of your
involvement, such as whether you can only be present to make
representations, provide evidence or whether you are able to fully participate
and vote on the matter in which you have a pecuniary interest.

Do you have any other non-pecuniary interest on any matter on the
agenda which is being considered at the meeting?

You will have ‘other non-pecuniary interest’ in a matter if:

i. It relates to an external body that you have been appointed to as a Member
or in another capacity; or

ii. It relates to an organisation or individual which you have actively engaged
in supporting.

If you have other non-pecuniary interest in an item on the agenda you
must:

i. Declare the existence and nature of the interest (in relation to the relevant
agenda item) as soon as it becomes apparent to you.

i. You may remain in the meeting, participate in any discussion or vote
provided that contractual, financial, consent, permission or licence matters are
not under consideration relating to the item in which you have an interest.

ii. If you have an interest in a contractual, financial, consent, permission, or
licence matter under consideration, you must leave the meeting unless you
have obtained a dispensation from the Monitoring Officer or Standards
Committee. You cannot stay in the meeting whilst discussion of the item takes
place, and you cannot vote on the matter. In addition, you must not seek to
improperly influence the decision. Where members of the public are allowed
to make representations, or to give evidence or answer questions about the
matter you may, with the permission of the meeting, speak on a matter then
leave the meeting. Once you have finished making your representation, you
must leave the meeting whilst the matter is being discussed.

iv. If you have been granted dispensation, in accordance with the Council’s
dispensation procedure you may remain in the meeting. If dispensation has
been granted it will stipulate the extent of your involvement, such as whether
you can only be present to make representations, provide evidence or
whether you are able to fully participate and vote on the matter in which you
have a non-pecuniary interest.

Further Information
Advice can be obtained from Dawn Carter-McDonald, Director of Legal,

Democratic and Electoral Services via email dawn.carter-
mcdonald@hackney.gov.uk



mailto:dawn.carter-mcdonald@hackney.gov.uk
mailto:dawn.carter-mcdonald@hackney.gov.uk

Getting to the Town Hall

For a map of how to find the Town Hall, please visit the council’s website
http://www.hackney.gov.uk/contact-us.htm or contact the Overview and
Scrutiny Officer using the details provided on the front cover of this agenda.

Accessibility

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor
of the Town Hall.

Induction loop facilities are available in the Assembly Halls and the Council
Chamber. Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through
the ramp on the side to the main Town Hall entrance.

Further Information about the Commission

If you would like any more information about the Scrutiny E
Commission, including the membership details, meeting F
dates and previous reviews, please visit the website or use =
this QR Code (accessible via phone or tablet ‘app’)
http://www.hackney.gov.uk/individual-scrutiny-
commissions-living-in-hackney.htm



http://www.hackney.gov.uk/contact-us.htm
http://www.hackney.gov.uk/individual-scrutiny-commissions-living-in-hackney.htm
http://www.hackney.gov.uk/individual-scrutiny-commissions-living-in-hackney.htm

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

& Hackney

Living in Hackney Scrutiny Commission ltem No

11th December 2023 4

Item 4 — Housing Services Resident Engagement
Strategy 2022-25

Outline

The Living in Hackney Scrutiny Commission is keen to hear about the
progress the Council has made against the key commitments made in the
Housing Services Resident Engagement Strategy, and any plans to refresh it
to reflect what has been achieved and new things that may need to be done.

A year on from its adoption, the Commission sees this discussion as a timely
means of monitoring progress in delivering the action plan against the five
strategic priorities of the strategy:

1. To embed a ‘Resident First’ culture across the service

2. To support our residents’ groups to thrive

3. To widen the ways residents can engage with us

4. To ensure that residents can influence our decision-making and drive

service improvement
5. To promote engagement activity that strengthens our communities

Report(s)

The following documents are included for information:
e Item 4a. Presentation from Housing Services
e Item 4b. Report from Housing Services

Invites Attendees

e Councillor Clayeon McKenzie, Cabinet Member for Housing Services &
Resident Participation

Rickardo Hyatt, Group Director Climate, Homes and Economy

Steve Waddington, Strategic Director Housing Services

Sarah Kulay, Head of Resident Participation

Helena Stephenson, Assistant Director Tenancy Services

Invited External Attendees

e Steve Webster & Zahra Shoorvazi, Resident Liaison Group Co-Chairs

Page 9


https://drive.google.com/file/d/17ReKoQdrPJwCT3PWfu5R8Bsnx9SiuPRV/view

Action

Members are asked to consider the written submission and ask questions of
those in attendance.

Page 10



Ubdate on Resident -
Engagement Strategy
2022-2025

Working for better homes & Hackney



e Reminder - developing the strategy

e Key consultation messages

e Our strategic priorities

2T abed

e Strategy implementation update

e Your questions?




T abed

953

responses to a
resident engagement
survey on the Council’s
engagement platform
Commonplace

Developing

w  our strategy

for better homes

How we developed the strategy

6,457
responses to our .
bi-annual STAR

resident satisfaction ) 1 2 . Good
survey y

Informal

focus groups ip;w;ilee lr!vielw,
feedback from with Housing staff, including learning
residents who young residents, older from other Coucil
attended events on residents and residents strategies and
estates, parks with learning plans
or in community disabilities
halls

Stage 1
Discovery phase

N

Stage 2 Identification of key issues for residents issues

2

Stage 3 Developing our proposals

J

Solutions
workshops run by
TPAS to develop ideas

with residents and staff
working together — focussed
on leadership, structures,
communication
and process.

6

focus groups

plus 122 interviews with

residents from different
communities, including
Turkish/Kurdish,
Vietnamese, Chinese,
Somali, Charedi
residents

’
I
I
'
i
i
1
\

Project Champions:
Leadership and direction
from RLG Co Chairs and

the Cabinet Member
for Housing

Strategy
Scrutiny Group:
Involved and uninvolved
residents who sense

checked our

approach /'




o {yT ofded e

‘king for better homes

Key messages from consultation

Over 90% of the 478 survey respondents agreed /strongly agreed with the priorities
set out in the draft strategy

Better communication, listening and follow up was the key ask from our residents.
We must get the basics right, and not over promise and under-deliver

We must recognsies that ‘one size does not fit all’ - residents want to engage in
different ways - so a range of options are critical

Some tenants and residents associations want more support - and some residents
who are not involved feel that some TRAs need to be more inclusive

We must not over-emphasise digital engagement at the expense of other options

Our approach to engagement needs to be based on an understanding of issues /
challenges facing housing residents and our communities



Our five strategic priorities:

Priority 1 - Embed a ‘Resident First’ culture across Housing Services
Priority 2 - Support our residents’ groups to thrive

Priority 3 - Widen the ways residents can engage with us
U

L : : . . : .
Pgiority 4 - Ensure residents influence our decision-making and drive improvements

=
(6)

Priority 5 - Promote engagement activity that strengthens our communities




Highlight of progress on our five strategic priorities




¢ ;1 dbed

rking for better homes

Priority 1 - Embed a ‘Resident First’ Culture

New service standards have been agreed with residents, focussing on 21 indicators
which are all about getting the basics right:

Friendly, polite & treat you with respect
Keep you safe and secure

Easy to do business with

Keep our promises

Improvements in service performance in those areas which are a high priority for
residents e.g repairs, customer contact and responding to damp and mould

Strong engagement between the involved structure and senior housing leaders, with

all new housing policies and procedures to demonstrate resident engagement
A

Regular communication of key housing messages and performance using a varlety of
channels, including social media, leaflets, Love Hackney, estate posters, = 9
residents’ annual report...




Priority 1 - Improving our response to residents’

concerns about damp and mould

== Average working days to appointmentdate == == Target

45
38.86

-
)
(@)
)
=
o
0
2 5 5 5 5 5
PN 0% ao% 2% i 2% oF e
o< ¥ «e® NGy po K& W W

Working for better homes




Priority 2 - Supporting Our Involved Residents’ Groups

To Thrive

e Anew guide to resident engagement has been developed with guidance on:
setting up and running a TRA, including templates and policies that can be
adapted by new groups - and advice on other sorts of engagement

We worked with involved residents to develop a new model constitution for
TRAs and a refreshed code of conduct - consultation with all TRAs will take
place in January / February 2024

6? abed

We have developed and published a new Resident Training Programme to
support both new and existing involved residents

Developed 10 new Tenants’ and Residents’ Associations since 2022

o 55 TRAs cover 13,536 of our directly managed homes (54 per cent)

king for better homes




Priority 2 - New TRAs since 2022

Clapton

Hambledon, Wrens Park

5
- s W2 EIEYVTON
RN GRANGE{ESTA

Leyton;( lml EC Homerton

Victoria Association (New Kingshold),
New Banbury

Central
Kingsgate, Mapledene, Regents Court,

(’© ‘Young.\/&Am 2B ' e ’/ :':\c\‘ BlaCkStOne

O]

The Postal Museum gg\ W bishoom'shorediteh o

e e i — Shoreditch

L Barblcm \,mtre n
S & ik

Worklng for better homes o Hobbs Place, Shepherds Market
y //

y/4



Priority 3: Widen the ways residents can engage with us

Extended opportunities for residents to report repairs online to make bookings and

o
appointments at estate surgeries

Created new opportunities for residents to get involved in our 50+ community gardens:

o An online Gardener's Network brings resident gardeners together to network and
learn, while garden walks in our neighbourhoods are providing opportunities for

residents to visit each other's spaces and share ideas

-
S
€2 Set up a new Housing Services Youth Forum:

o The forum provides a platform for young people on our estates to have a say about
housing services, influence how we engage with them, and will support

succession planning in TRAs

rking for better homes




Priority 3- surgeries are providing more face to face

contact for housing residents

‘;ﬂ Woodberry Aid . .
*2% @Woodbenyaid e 225 estate surgeries delivered

Hackney Housing advice every two weeks at #WoodberryAid 12-2pm. between Aprll - October 2023
Thanks, UKACDST, for helping out yesterday. Victor & his daughters for
amazing food donations. @StreetBoxLDN @hackneycouncil

@felixprojectuk @coopuk @BerkeleyGroupUK @CarolineSelman ¢ ApproaCh ﬂexed to dellver in
@SarahWoodberryD partnership with voluntary and
community groups, and at libraries

e Online booking of surgeries
appointments now live - requests for
adjustments can be made in advance

2¢ obed

e Looking to co-locate surgeries at GP
hubs to support healthy
place-making

5:46 pm - 21 Oct 2023 - 86 Views

Working for better homes



Strategic Priority 4: Ensure that residents influence our

deC|S|on -making and drlve serwce |mprovement

Getting residents’ views through
consultation exercises on spending
priorities, rent increases, estate
surgeries and annual resident
satisfaction surveys (STAR)

.....

Created a new performance
dashboard to help the Resident
Liaison Group hold management to
account and challenge
under-performance

A new framework for resident
scrutiny will provide an opportunity
for residents to influence service
design and delivery....

king for better homes



Strategic Priority 4: New Voices

e Housing Scrutiny Panel will made up of 12 housing 0ie
residents from across the borough - recruiting now! Help us ey
e Independent from participation structures (i.e not TRA deliver better
officers), with training /support for participants Housing Services
e JThe Panel will carry out two scrutiny reviews a year - for you

‘@and select the scrutiny topic
N

e “Reviews will be supported by an independent
consultant, and will produce recommendations for the
service area to action

e Implementation to be monitored by the Panel, Housing
Services Management Team, and the Resident Liaison
Group

'king for better homes Working o G



® gz obed

Strategic Priority 5: Promote engagement activity that

strengthens our communities

Allocated 100 per cent of Community Development Funding in 2022/23 to
support TRAs and other resident-led projects and initiatives - and on track to
do the same in 2023/24

Continued to support over 50 community gardens across our estates, with
13 new gardening projects taken forward in 2023

Allocated grant funding of £40k to support 14 community partners to offer
warm spaces during the winter months, and produced a cost of living
booklet, highlighting financial and other local support

Funded two estate-based food projects that support many housing
residents (Idia’s Kitchen at Fellows Ct and Connecting Communities at
Bannister House)

Promoted more use of community halls by funding health and well-being
projects and digital skills classes and running youth projects form these
spaces

king for better homes




Strategic Priority 5: Our new framework for youth
enggement, with 300 young people engaged so far...

i «
L b A P
| k! ¥

rap AT W AW

Housing Youth Forum Housing Youth Development Fund Estate Based Activity
° New Youth Forum, with 12 young ° 60k each year to fund ° Piloting estate-based projects with
people from across our estates commissioned youth projects TRAs and TMOs
e Have completed project assessment across our 7 neighbourhoods e Inter-generational projects
training and will be assessing e  Projects delivered by our voluntary including estate murals, art and
applications to Housing Youth and community sector partners crafts and health and fithess

Development Fund 2024




Monitoring our impact - project and strategy level

e Bids to run our youth and other commissioned projects are evaluated with a focus on value
for money, deliverability and service quality

o Projects are underpinned by service levels agreements, with a range of output / outcome
measures e.g. level of participation and retention, impact on participant behaviour and
personal development:

Increased understanding of healthy lifestyles
Increased understanding and awareness of diversity
Improved communication and social skills
Increased life satisfaction

Being more open to new experience

)2 abed
H B B B B

e RES Action Plan includes key milestones and KPIs indicators for the 42 strategy
actions, with a range of output and outcome indicators - linked to our work on
implementing the new Social Housing Regulator (SHR) consumer standards

e Annual STAR survey measures our progress on key outcome indicators..

Working for better homes



STAR Survey 2023/24 shows improving satisfaction

An independent survey, carried out between August and October 2023, shows satisfaction levels among
tenants increasing in all areas of housing since the previous year - with the overall satisfaction level in

the service rising from 52% in 2022/23 to 59%, with key ones related to the resident engagement set out
below:

P06 Satisfaction that landlord listens to views & acts upon them

TPO7 Satisfaction that landlord keeps tenants informed about things
that matter

TPO8 Agreement that landlord treats tenants fairly & with respect

TP11 Satisfaction landlord makes a positive contribution to
neighbourhood

71%

69% 56%

for better homes




Forward look - what’s next?

e Developing a workforce development plan to identify the skills and
behaviours we need to embed in the service to support culture change

Reviewing our approach to complaints handling - and the role residents can
play in a new learning framework

Improving information on the profile and characteristics of residents
(including involved residents)

Developing new ways of working to improve resident experience:

6z 86eq ©

o avulnerable residents’ policy to underpin our support to vulnerable
households

o agood neighbourhood management policy to show how we will keep
estatesclean, safe and secure

e Reuvisiting proposals to revitalise Neighbourhood Panels developed in
partnership with residents

‘king for better homes




This page is intentionally left blank



1.

1.1

1.2

2,

REPORT TO LIVING IN HACKNEY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
11 DECEMBER 2023

PROGRESS ON RESIDENT ENGAGEMENT STRATEGY (RES)
ACTION PLAN

SUMMARY

This report looks at progress made against the strategic priorities identified in
the Housing Services Resident Engagement Strategy (RES) since it was
adopted by Cabinet in December 2022 and our plans to further strengthen
engagement. The five priorities are as follows:

Embed a ‘Resident First’ culture across the service

Support our involved residents’ groups to thrive

Widen the ways residents can engage with us

Ensure that residents influence our decision-making and drive service
improvement

5. To promote engagement activity that strengthens our communities.

b=

It also updates the Committee on the relationship between the strategy and our
preparations for the introduction of the Government's social housing regulatory
framework. This places a strong emphasis on resident engagement across the
four proposed consumer standards, and will be a key focus for the Social
Housing Regulator when assessing housing services performance.

BACKGROUND

Development of the Resident Engagement Strategy

2.1

2.2

The RES for Housing Services was approved by Cabinet in December 2022.
The Strategy was co-produced with residents, with its development overseen
by a Project Champions Group, made up of the Resident Liaison Group (RLG)
Co Chairs and the Cabinet Member for Housing Services and Resident
Participation, alongside a wider Strategy Scrutiny Group bringing together
officers and involved and uninvolved residents.

Final proposals in RES were informed by wider feedback from housing
residents and staff, including focus groups, major surveys, and outreach to
residents via local community and faith groups. This meant that we gathered
some statistically reliable information alongside detailed comments and
discussion notes which provided more in-depth insight into residents' concerns
and views. This provided confidence that the direction outlined in the final
document was a fair representation of the issues and challenges residents
faced, and their priorities for improvement.

Page 31 1



2.3

The strongest message from the RES consultation was a need to get the
basics right, with a stronger focus on timely, transparent and honest
communication. It was also clear that residents’ experience of our services
informs their views of how well we engage - and poor experience can
undermine trust and confidence. This underlined the need for the strategy to be
owned across the service, with engagement understood as the responsibility of
all housing leaders, managers and staff.

Relationship with new Housing Regulatory Framework

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7.

Since the adoption of the RES, the Social Housing Regulator has published its
proposals for the new social housing regulatory framework, with four consumer
standards and a related code of practice issued for consultation in July 2023. The
proposed four new standards are: safety and quality; neighbourhood and
community; tenancy; and transparency, influence and accountability.

The standard on transparency, influence and accountability mirrors the focus of
the RES, with its key themes covering engagement with tenants, fairness and
respect, complaints, diverse needs and performance information. However, there
is strong expectation that good resident engagement will be central to the delivery
of each standard with the guidance highlighting the need to ensure that tenants
have meaningful opportunities to influence and scrutinise landlord’s strategies,
policies and services.

Arrangements to ensure delivery against this framework have now been
established by Housing Services, with workstreams for each consumer standard,
led by relevant Assistant Directors. Progress on each workstream is reported
monthly to an Implementation Board, chaired by the Strategic Director of Housing
Services, with the Board reviewing where further action is required to keep work
on track. Project resources within the Housing Transformation Team have now
been strengthened to support this process and, as key projects and policy
development is taken forward, resident involvement will be crucial.

Alongside the work of the Regulator, work undertaken by the Housing Ombudsman
is also feeding into these processes. The Ombudsman has published 3 Spotlight
Reports on Damp and Mould, Knowledge & Information Management and Noise,
offering detailed insight into common areas of service failure and
maladministration across social housing providers. A fourth spotlight report on
‘Vulnerabilities’ is expected in the new year. These documents offer rich insight
into resident experiences of dealing with their landlord and work is underway to
embed the recommendations made into practice.

PROGRESS ON RES PRIORITIES

The RES has five strategic priorities, linked to 42 actions. These set out an
ambitious programme of work to be delivered over three years, with work
prioritised to reflect service capacity. Pressures on the wider service, including a
need to tackle areas which are of critical concern to residents, such as the repairs
backlog, an improved approach to the management of damp and mould and leaks,
and resolution of high priority rehousing cases, inevitably means that progress in
some areas has not been as fast as we would like. A lack of capacity within the

Page 32 2



3.2

housing transformation service has also limited progress in some areas, with a
comprehensive review of the complaints procedure only just starting. Nonetheless,
the summary below demonstrates some significant areas of progress, as well as
some work that will be taken forward next year to further embed our approach and
ensure that all RES actions are delivered by December 2025.

The Resident Engagement Strategy Action Plan offers a more detailed operational
plan, setting out key milestones and how we will monitor impact (see extract at
Appendix 2).

Strategic Priority 1: Embed a 'Resident First’ culture across the service

3.3

This priority focuses on actions to ensure that the service culture, and behaviour of
staff, puts the residents’ voice at the centre of our work, with policies, service
delivery and priorities shaped by active listening and engagement. To support this
we have this year:

- Worked with involved residents to agree on a set of Housing Service service
standards whichmatter to them. This has resulted in a suite of 21 indicators
which reflect a focus on getting the basics right:

e Friendly, polite & treat you with respect

e Keep you safe and secure

e Easy to do business with

e Keep our promises

We are currently working to increase the profile and ownership of the
standards with staff before they are published to all residents. As part of our
work to tackle damp and mould in our homes more effectively, we have also
committed to inspecting all reports of damp and mould in five working days
and responding to reported leaks within 24 hours. Recent performance data
shows that we are making good progress in meeting these targets: in
September 2023, surveys for damp and mould were undertaken in an average
of 4.66 days and 87% of leaks were responded to within 24 hours. Work is
also underway to look at whether damp and mould can be proactively tackled
via the development of a predictive tool which draws data from a range of
sources to highlight properties at risk. This will also include consideration of
whether and how damp and mould casework should be prioritised, taking into
account severity and the specific needs of residents affected.

- Continued to ensure strong engagement between our leadership and the
involved resident structure, with the Strategic Director of Housing Services,
Assistant Directors and Heads of Service regularly attending meetings of the
resident liaison group (RLG) and neighbourhood panels. The former Mayor
and Chief Executive also attended an RLG meeting in the last 12 months to
report back on issues of concern /interests identified by RLG members. As the
highest form of resident engagement, RLG routinely receives reports on any
significant changes to housing policy and service delivery arrangements, and
related performance and budget issues.

- Supported effective relationships with Hackney’s nine tenant management
organisations, with six-weekly meetings of the TMO Forum providing

Page 33 3



3.4

3.5

3.6

opportunities for TMO Chairs and senior managers to discuss housing service
and policy developments that affect them, and raise concerns with senior
managers. Operationally, we have also been working closely with all TMOs to
review current financial allowances, ensuring that arrangements are fair and
transparent.

- Introduced new requirements for all reports to the housing services
management team to include details of the impact of new proposals on
residents, and how residents were engaged in shaping new policies and
procedures (i.e. was the approach to engagement to inform, consult, involve,
collaborate or co-design, and why). This augments the requirement to conduct
Equality Impact Assessments of all new policies, proposals and decisions that
affect residents.

- Ensured effective communication of key housing messages and service
developments to the wider resident base. This has included communication
campaigns to explain our approach to areas of significant resident concern
such as damp and mould (see Case Study 1 on our work on tackling damp
and mould in Appendix 1) and how we will deliver major works, such as our
energy efficiency and front door replacement programmes. We have also
provided regular updates on housing issues and initiatives through Love
Hackney, leaflets, the internet and social media and introduced quarterly
estate posters which are displayed around the borough including details of
how we perform against our key targets, as well as other borough-wide and
local information.

- Produced a new communications guide for housing staff, including top tips
to avoid jargon, write clearly, and make best use of social media. This is
currently being finalised and will be sent to all housing staff, supported by
training.

In the next year, we will be looking to support delivery of this priority through
several important pieces of work:

Workforce Development Plan - the RES recognised that staff having the right
skills, being empowered to take decisions at the right level, and being
accountable, are key to good service delivery. To support this, we will be
developing a workforce development plan for Housing Services which will identify
the skills and behaviours which need to be embedded in different roles across the
service, with job descriptions and staff performance frameworks updated to reflect
these. A new staff skills and training needs audit, staff training plan and updated
staff induction packs will support this work. Resident expectations around the
responsiveness of staff and need for greater role clarity, and the need to build
common capability in engagement, co-production and co-design across the
service, will underpin this plan.

Improving communication - over the past year, there has been improvements
in responding to calls, with the Repairs and Neighbourhood Contact Centres now
answering over 90 percent of calls and average waiting time falling below 2
minutes. However, we know there is more to do to ensure that all our call back
targets are met and that correspondence meet quality standards i.e. so it is timely,
clear and empathetic to each residents’ needs and circumstances. To address this

Page 34 4



3.7

3.8

3.9

we are currently introducing a new programme to quality check a sample of
correspondence, complaints and telephone enquiries across all services each
month. This is being supported by wider work to introduce a new workflow system
that will provide comprehensive end to end resident data, linked to the
development of the new ICT system. This will give us a better understanding of
where problems and blockages arise.

Vulnerable Residents Policy - the RES recognised that too many housing
residents experience financial hardship, social isolation and poor mental health. As
access to housing becomes more restricted, we are also housing more tenants,
with complex vulnerabilities that can pose risks to themselves and others. To
address this, we will be developing a new policy to underpin our approach to
supporting vulnerable households. This will set out how we will flex our service
offer for residents who have additional needs and who are at risk of experiencing
disadvantages in accessing our services and inequality in outcomes once they do.
The policy will set out the common 'categories' of vulnerability / disadvantage
residents often experience and then make suggestions for reasonable adjustments
we will apply in these circumstances. This will inform wider work to improve data
collection around protected characteristics and 'vulnerabilities' and will be an
important driver for the collection of requirements for our IT design and
procurement work.

As part of this work, we will also be reviewing our approach to resident
sustainment within the service to ensure we have the capacity and skills to
implement the new policy effectively (see Case Study 2 on our current financial
inclusion work to support tenancy sustainment in Appendix 1).

Residents’ Charters - to complement the service standards, we will be
publishing our Repairs Charter setting out our service standards in this area,
including timescale for responding to and completing repairs, what residents can
expect when a repairs operative visits their home, and what we expect from
residents. We will be seeking feedback from residents to finalise this, along with a
separate Leasehold Charter.

Strategic Priority 2: Support our involved residents’ groups to thrive

3.10 This priority focuses on our work to support tenants and residents' groups to be as

effective as possible and to work in ways that support our engagement principles.
This year our focus has been on developing the tools and support to better
promote the creation and sustainment of TRAs. To support this, we have:

- Developed a new guide to resident engagement which sets out a range of
information and guidance on: setting up and running a TRA, including
templates and policies that can be used and adapted by new groups; the
support offered by the resident participation team; information on more
informal types of engagement; and advice on setting up and funding
community projects. To make sure the guide is accessible and adds value, a
task and finish group including involved residents and resident participation
staff worked together to review key sections of the guide, helping to build
ownership and consensus around its content. The guide is currently being
designed and will be published online by the end of this year.

Page 35 S



3.1

Worked with involved residents to develop a new model constitution for
TRAs and a refreshed code of conduct. These documents are of special
importance as they set out a number of requirements which will become
mandatory for TRAs who want to be registered with Housing Services. They
will also make it easier for residents to understand how their TRA conducts its
business and makes decisions and help us to identify those TRAs who need
support from resident participation to be sustainable - for example if a group is
not holding at least three open meetings per year, or struggling to hold quorate
AGMs. We will be consulting all TRAs on these new model documents in the
new year.

Designed and published a new Resident Training Programme, based on
feedback from TRAs. The new programme is designed to support both new
and existing involved residents, with sessions on running a successful TRA,
chairing meetings, taking minutes and dealing with finance. It also includes
more specialist courses, for example, on setting up and running community
gardens, developing youth projects, food hygiene, and safeguarding. Training
opportunities offered by Adult Education Services have also been promoted in
our publicity for this programme. The programme will be promoted all in
person events, the winter warmer and TRA events, and via an article in the
Love Hackney magazine, with courses running from January 2024.

Continued to actively support the development of new Tenants’ and
Residents’ Associations, with four new groups established since April 2023
(following the establishment of six new groups in 2022/23), and five more in
development. The development of TRAs is often a lengthy process, with
resident participation and other housing staff providing considerable support to
help groups put good governance arrangements in place and engage
residents via community projects and estate-based events (see Case Study 3
in Appendix 1 on setting up Kingsgate TRA). Related work on the resident
engagement guide and model constitution will also provide more guidance to
groups on promoting inclusivity.

Worked with our existing TRAs to identify their support needs, and how these
can be met. So far, 25 TRAs have completed a TRA self-assessment to
identify how well they feel they are working and any support they need, and we
are aiming to ensure these are completed by all TRAs by the end of March
2024. Follow-up work from the self assessment has included 1-2-1 support for
new TRA officers, estate community days to build interest and participation in
TRAs, and helped to shape our training programme.

Supported the Resident Liaison Group to recruit new independent
members, with seven residents appointed following two rounds of open
recruitment. Independent members bring new skills and lived experiences to
the group, helping to widen discussion and bring different perspectives (though
residents nominated through the involved structure of TRAs and
neighbourhood panels remain in the majority).

In the year ahead, we will be looking to support delivery of this priority further
through the following work:

Page 36 6



3.12 Increased promotion of the benefits of TRAs - while some new TRAs have

3.13

3.14

developed since 2022, the number of active groups remains below pre-pandemic
levels, with only 55 currently registered with us. To address this, we will continue to
work at grassroots level to support new and emerging groups and to run activities
on unrepresented estates (as this often promotes more interest in formal
involvement). We will also be doing more active work to promote the benefits of
TRAs - and our new guide to resident engagement - through different media
channels, including articles in Love Hackney, social media posts, blogs, surgeries
and community roadshows.

Ensuring more effective follow up on issues raised by TRAs - all registered
TRAs can hold quarterly meetings with their housing officers (ETRA meetings) to
flag areas of concern, but follow up on matters raised remains inconsistent. A new
online ETRA monitoring tool has recently been developed to better track
performance on the actions arising from these meetings and this is now being
rolled out to Housing Officers. So far, 100 actions have been listed on the
dashboard from 34 meetings, with 82 having updates. We will be working to
embed this way of working over the next few months, and developing a more
accessible version of the tool so that TRAs can monitor follow-up from their
meetings in real time.

Strengthening neighbourhood panels - within the involved structure, our six
neighbourhood panels provide a forum to bring together TRAs within a housing
management area, share experiences, and consider common areas of concern.
They also provide an important space for TRAs to collectively consider housing
policy and performance, and make suggestions for improvement. At present, four
of the six panels are meeting regularly, but two have struggled to re-engage TRAs
since the pandemic, and overall attendance at all panels remains low (though they
are open to all residents). To address this, we will be revisiting recommendations
made following a review undertaken with some of the Panel Chairs in 2021/22,
including proposals to review the terms of reference, widen participation, and
improve promotion of the meetings.

Strategic Priority 3: Widen the ways residents can engage with us

3.15

This priority focuses on widening the range of engagement options, with
opportunities tailored to the different needs, lifestyles and interests of Hackney’s
diverse communities. It recognises that one size does not fit all, and that we need
to make best use of digital tools, with many residents now keen to communicate
with us in this way. To support this we have this year:

- Rolled out our approach to housing estate surgeries with 225 estate-based
surgeries held between April - October 2023. While the model aims to give
residents opportunities to raise concerns with their housing officer face-to-face,
an initial pilot found that there was low footfall at sessions held in community
halls. As a result, in addition to estate surgeries being delivered from local
community halls, the approach has evolved to deliver surgeries in partnership
with voluntary and community groups, and in our libraries. Opportunities to
co-locate in GPs surgeries are also being developed, helping us to work more
collaboratively with health colleagues and support healthy placemaking (see

Page 37 7



Case Study 4 on our developing approach to estate surgeries In
Appendix One).

- Extended opportunities for residents to contact us online to make bookings
and appointments. Repairs online was launched in April 2023 and lets
residents book non-urgent repairs for their home and pick an appointment time
that suits them. So far it has been used to book over 1,700 repairs by 1,000
tenants. Tenants can also upload pictures so that repairs staff can better
understand the repair issue. We have recently also launched an online
booking system for surgeries, allowing residents to book a slot with their
housing officer in advance, and continue to provide opportunities for residents
to provide opinions and feedback via Hackney Matters, with 289 tenants now
signed up to take part in a range of housing and wider Council consultations.

- Created new opportunities for residents involved in our 50+ community
gardens, to come together to share experiences and network. An online
Gardener's Network brings together resident gardeners, CVS gardening
groups and national organisations to share best learning and showcase local
spaces online, and a sub-group has been working in co-production with the
RP team to develop new policies for community gardens, including
constitutions, management and plot-holder agreements. Garden walks in
different neighbourhoods are also providing opportunities for residents to visit
each other's spaces and share ideas, with walks held in the Shoreditch and
London Fields neighbourhoods attracting over 70 residents / gardeners.
Housing Officers have also been encouraged to get involved with gardening
groups as a more informal way of building relationships with residents

- Recruited to a new Housing Services Youth Forum, with 13 young people
who live in our homes now signed up. The Forum will provide a platform for
young people to have a say about housing services, influence how we engage
with young people, and support wider succession planning in the involved
structure. So far the young people have trained as project inspectors and are
working towards a formal launch of the forum in February 2024. In the
longer-term we will be looking to involve the forum in other areas of our work,
including the commissioning of our RP youth projects and wider resident
scrutiny activity.

- Continued to deliver annual estate walkabouts on our estates to identify
priorities for the resident estate improvement fund (REIF), with opportunities
for residents to make further suggestions online.

3.16 In the year ahead, we will be looking to support delivery of this priority further
through the following work:

3.17 Improving information on the profile /characteristics of housing residents -
work to widen participation, and to tailor our services appropriately, needs to be
underpinned by better information on ‘the people who live behind the door’, with
both the Social Housing Regulator and Ombudsman also identifying this as a key
requirement for all housing providers. While the new IT system is being procured,
we are developing an approach to collect data on protected characteristics and
vulnerabilities through our ASB deep dive and damp and mould work and will be
using learning from this exercise to develop our longer-term approach. Linked to

Page 38 8



3.18

3.19

this, we will also be taking work forward to identify the profile of TRA officers and
better understand which groups (and tenures) may be under-represented at this
level in our involved structures.

Develop engagement opportunities that promote inclusivity and support the
Council’s wider equalities and anti-racist work - during the RES strategy
development, we reached out to a range of seldom heard housing residents to
better understand their views and concerns via local VCS groups, and included a
proposal to do this on an ongoing basis via a ‘community connectors’ scheme.
While this remains an option, we want to revisit this to see if it is the most effective
model to adopt, and work more closely with policy and strategy colleagues and
external stakeholders to look at a range of engagement options to promote
inclusivity, for example, via housing forums for Black and other global majority
residents, LBGTQIA+ communities, and different religious and faith groups.

Introduce housing services webinars - a webinar run by Stamford Hill
Neighbourhood Panel in partnership with the Resident Participation Team
demonstrated that this was a good way to engage a wider group of residents, with
57 attending the session. We are currently working up proposals to test this
approach more widely as another way to update residents on housing news and
developments and increase the visibility of senior housing staff.

Strategic Priority 4: Ensure that residents influence our decision-making
and drive service improvement

3.20

This priority focuses on how we will work with residents so they can influence our
decision-making and ensure that proposals for improvement reflect their priorities
and concerns. To support this we have this year:

- Put a strong focus on getting residents’ views through surveys and
consultation exercises. This has included two surveys of all housing tenants
and residents (STAR surveys), which help us to track residents perceptions of
different aspects of our service over time, with results feeding through to our
service planning. This has been supplemented by major consultations on
housing residents’ spending priorities, which received over 1,000 responses,
and our approach to the delivery of housing surgeries. Budgets for 24 / 25 are
being set currently and it is hoped that this will be without significant reductions
to frontline services. However, savings of £11m will need to be found from the
HRA over the next four years. The spending priorities consultation feedback
will be one element informing that process alongside other factors such as the
need to deliver certain statutory levels of service, and maintain our
performance in key areas, such as income collection.

- Developed a new framework for resident scrutiny. Under the new policy,
we plan to set up a Resident Scrutiny Panel comprising up to 12 residents
who are not currently involved. The Panel will undertake 2 scrutiny reviews per
year, with recommendations for improvement presented to, and monitored, by
both the Panel and Housing Services Management Team. Resident scrutiny
will provide an important opportunity for residents not currently involved to ask
the us questions based on clear information and data, following an
evidence-based approach:

Page 39 9



Why is a service delivered at all, or in a particular way?

Why are particular timescales or procedures in place?

Does the service reflect residents' needs and priorities?

How much is the service costing - and can we reduce costs while still
providing a good level of service?

e What is the scope to do things better or differently - and what can we
learn from what others are doing?

The new approach to scrutiny will be presented to RLG for final sign off at their
November 2023 meeting, with the recruitment and training of Panel members
taking place in the last quarter of 2023/24.

- Developed a new performance dashboard which will be presented to each
RLG meeting and is providing more opportunities for the group to hold
management to account and challenge any under-performance. The group
also receives presentations on the housing revenue account budget, allowing
them to give feedback on proposals for savings and the allocation of our
resources. More general information about our performance and the
achievements of the resident liaison group is shared with all residents via the
Residents' Annual re[port 2022/23.

3.21 In the year ahead, we will be looking to support delivery of this priority further
through the following work:

3.22 Resident involvement in consumer standards - our work on the new consumer
standards will provide new opportunities to engage residents in the development
of new policies and procedures, either as co-opted members of project groups, via
focus groups, or through wider consultation exercises. For example, work on the
neighbourhood and community standard will include a ‘deep-dive’ review of our
policies and procedures on anti-social behaviour, with feedback from affected
residents used to identify the main areas of concern, map the customer journey,
and shape future feedback mechanisms.

3.23 Resident involvement in procurement - over the next 12 months we will be
involving residents in major procurement exercises for a new housing IT system,
and our major works contracts. This may include involvement in work to define the
specifications for new arrangements, as well as evaluating any specific resident
engagement questions during the contract evaluation phase and helping to shape
the new tenants’ portal showing details of our major works programmes.

3.24 Good Neighbourhood Management Policy - the Housing Ombudsman’s
Spotlight on Noise - Time to Be Heard report sets out 32 recommendations for
landlords to improve their response to managing noise. This includes developing a
standalone Good Neighbourhood Management Policy with a clear triaging process
and suite of options for maintaining good neighbourhood relations. The policy,
which is being developed at the time of writing, will provide a framework for how
the council intends to keep our estates clean, safe and secure. It will use learning
from ASB-related customer complaints and casework, including analysis of the top
20 noise cases currently open to our ASB team and reports from the cleaning
team on prevalence of issues such as fly tipping, drug paraphernalia and urination
in lifts etc. As part of this, staff are holding focussed conversations with residents
directly affected by these issues to better understand their experiences. The policy

Page 40 10



will set out the responsibilities of both residents and council staff, as well as the
role of wider partners such as police and the voluntary and community sector and
it is hoped, will act as a springboard for improving locality working on our estates
and in communities.

3.25 Improving our approach to complaints handling - analysis of our performance
for 2023/24 to date shows that we are responding to complaints more quickly and
that the number we receive is starting to fall. However, with around 177 complaints
still received each month, we know there is more to do to improve our
performance. To address this, we have now started a root and branch review of
our approach to complaints handling, including work to strengthen our learning
from complaints and to identify the underlying factors which lead to complaints e.g
as delays in resolving damp and mould cases often relate to surveying inspection
stage, so we will be reviewing the customer journey in this area. The Housing
Ombudsman has identified poor record keeping as a key factor driving poor
performance and complaints and our ongoing work to deliver the response to the
Housing Ombudsman’s Knowledge and Information Spotlight report is critical here.

Strategic Priority 5: Promote engagement activity that strengthens our
communities

3.26 This priority focuses on the work to promote the integration and resilience of our
housing communities and build partnerships with others services and the third
sector to develop projects that deliver community benefits. To support this, this
year we have:

- Agreed a new framework for youth engagement with RLG, with three
elements: development of the Housing Youth Forum ( see priority 3),
supporting TRAs and VCS to deliver on our estates and make more use of
community halls; and a commissioned annual programme of youth projects
across the six housing neighbourhoods. £60k has now been allocated to fund
our directly commissioned work, with priorities shaped by feedback from young
people, TRAs and other key stakeholders, including Young Hackney, the
Gangs Unit and ASB Service. Projects have been commissioned from a range
of VCS organisations, including Universal Board Games, Blue Hut and Salaam
Peace, Immediate Theatre and Access to Sports. So far, over 300 children and
young people have engaged in our estate-based activities (see Case Studies
5 /6 on the Box Up Youth Project and examples of our commissioned
youth work in Appendix 1).

- Allocated 100 per cent of the Community Development Fund in 2022/23 to
support TRA and other resident-led projects and initiatives, with all funding
applications processed within six weeks. Funding has supported trips and
outings for families and young people, community lunches and fundays,
Jubilee and Coronation Big Lunch parties, mural painting and film-making
projects, all of which have helped to bring residents together and promote
more cohesive communities. We are on track to fully spend the budget again
in 2023/24.

- Continued to support over 50 community gardens and grow projects across
our estates, with 13 new projects taken forward in 2023, including those on
Pond Farm, Nightingale Estate, Landfield Estate, Wick Village, and Sandford

Page 41 11



Court and St Andrews Mews (see Case Study 7 on the development of the
Sandford Court and St Andrews Mews new community garden in
Appendix 1). Increasingly we use the garden projects to engage more young
people and help people to grow food and eat healthily, with wider support from
corporate volunteers and voluntary organisations such as Seeds for Growth
and Groundwork. We have also supported groups to secure additional funding
and support, with £43k secured for the Chart Street garden in Hoxton.

- Developed initiatives to support residents during the cost of living crisis.
This included awarding grant funding of £40k to 14 VCS community partners
to extend their provision to offer warm spaces during the winter months, and
producing the cost of living booklet, with information on money and debt, free
food and activities in the borough, and jobs and training support. We have also
provided funding to support two estate-based food projects that support many
housing residents (Idia’s Kitchen at Fellows Ct and Connecting Communities
at Bannister Court).

- Promoted more use of community halls by funding health and well-being
projects with exercise classes delivered at Gascoyne 2, Kings Crescent,
Geffrye, Yorkshire Grove, Fellows and Provost community halls. We also ran
three digital skills courses at Provost, Regent's Pensioner Hall and
Trelawney Hall to help housing residents, especially older residents, gain
confidence in using computers and going online. Where halls are
under-utilised we increasingly look to offer leases or long-term lets, with any
opportunities for sole use openly advertised. For example, Children with
Voices, a Hackney VCS organisation supporting children and families across
the borough, were awarded a five-year lease for Fawcett Hall in December
2022.

- Supported delivery of a project for young people with special educational
needs over 25. The project, run by Immediate Theatre, has included specialist
input to discuss issues around disability and hate crimes, and used drama and
script-writing sessions to explore social and health issues. Immediate Theatre
also provided 15 free tickets to Birds and the Bees, a performance about
sexual health education presented by Theatre Centre at the Hackney Empire.
We funded lunches over the course of the project, and provided space at
Nisbet Community Hall for the sessions.

3.27 In the year ahead, we will be looking to support delivery of this priority further
through the following work:

3.28 Strengthening our project evaluation framework - we have made some
progress in evaluating the impact and outcomes from our investment in community
projects, with a formal evaluation completed for the warm spaces grant
programme and service level agreements used to underpin our commissioned
youth projects. However, there is more work to do to ensure that evaluation of all
projects happens systematically and we are currently exploring how the Council’s
wider work on theory of change can support this work.

3.29 Re-establishing our older people’s forum and older people’s groups - we
already have a number of older people’s groups operating across the borough
(and registered a new group last year (United Ladies N16 which mainly engages

Page 42 12



3.30

4.2

4.3

Asian older women). However, evaluation of our warm spaces demonstrated that
social isolation remains a very real issue for many older housing residents and we
are keen to develop a wider network which can help us to further develop our
approach, linked to the Ageing Well policy framework. Linked to this , we will also
be looking to extend our digital skills offer, to help older residents get on line,
working in partnership with Adult Education and other providers.

Improving our understanding of local communities - in parallel to work on
improving information on the profile of involved residents, we will be looking to
create social and demographic profiles of our neighbourhoods, drawing upon more
information from the 2021 Census, augmented by local knowledge of
communities and local groups/ organisations we can partner with and feedback
from the Council’ equalities forum and networks. This will help us to refine and
target our work more effectively and align with wider work to support the Council’s
anti-racist and equalities agenda.

CONCLUSION - MONITORING IMPACT

Since the RES was adopted in December 2022, we have made some inroads into
taking its commitments and actions forward, within the context of the action plan
that covers a number of years, and we recognise there remains much more to do.

The approach to resident engagement is central to our wider service improvement
journey and one of the ways to measure improvement will be via the Tenant
Satisfaction Measures (TSMs) which will also be used by the Regulator for Social
Housing to measure tenant satisfaction. We have recently undertaken our annual
STAR Survey where we measure the TSMs and we are starting to see the impact
of the changes we are implementing in the results. We have seen improvements in
all the TSMs, the key ones that relate to the RES are set out below.

) E27N

TPO6 Satisfaction that landlord listens to views & acts upon them 54%

TPO7 Satisfaction that landlord keeps tenants informed about things
that matter

TPO8 Agreement that landlord treats tenants fairly & with respect 61%

TP11 Satisfaction landlord makes a positive contribution to
neighbourhood

71% 56%

69% 56%

In the year ahead, we want to create more opportunities, to hear directly from
residents, with reviews of policy and procedures and resident scrutiny reviews
offering more opportunities to influence our services. We will also be looking to
chart our impact against the new tenant satisfaction measures as well as other
local indicators and wider STAR survey.

Page 43 13



APPENDIX 1 - RESIDENT ENGAGEMENT CASE STUDIES

Case Study 1: Communicating our approach to damp and mould

Following the tragic death of Awaab Ishak, who died at just two years of age due to
prolonged exposure to mould in his home environment, damp and mould have been
regular features in the local and national press, with many Hackney housing
residents rightly concerned about the risk this poses to them and their families.

In Housing Services we recognised that our historic response to damp and mould
had not always been good enough and that we needed to redouble our efforts to
reassure residents of our commitment to tackle this issue. An action plan to
strengthen our approach was developed and included a wide range of actions:

e Setting a target inspect all reports of damp and mould within five working
days

e Launching a 24-hour response to all reports of leaks

e Setting up a dedicated hotline in our repairs contact centre to speed up
getting issues of damp and mould reported

e Prioritising our damp and mould cases to take account of the the severity of
the case, and the age and health of the people living in the home

e Directing more of our housing budgets to support our work to combat damp
and mould, with an extra £1m invested to help expand our repairs service and
to provide a swift, more focused response to reported problems

e Ensuring that all our housing officers are fully aware of the signs of damp and
mould and how to ensure it is properly reported

e Working with our tenant management organisations that manage many of our
estates to ensure we have a joined-up, clear and standard response for
tackling damp and mould, and that no cases fall through the gaps

The action we have taken on damp and mould has been promoted to residents
extensively through different communication channels, including updates on our
website, through articles in Love Hackney, and via regular blogs by the Cabinet
Member for Housing Services and Resident Participation.

We have also produced a leaflet for residents setting out the steps they can take to
manage damp and mould in their homes and the support available if they are
struggling to heat their homes, and developed online videos about tackling damp and
mould in the home.

Our focus on this important area of work will continue through the winter months,
with articles in the November 2023 edition of Love Hackney, and new videos on
damp and mould going live over the next few weeks.

Page 44 14



Case Study 2: Supporting resident sustainment

Our Financial Inclusion Team play an important role in supporting tenants who are
struggling to maintain their tenancies, with many successful outcomes:

Tenants’ circumstances:

Miss P was a minor who had recently lost her mother, the main tenancy holder. After
her mother's death, her brother and his partner moved in to take care of her.
However, Miss P was unable to claim Housing Benefits or Universal Credit as she
was not old enough and not the tenant, which led to rent arrears. At the time, she
was studying for her GCSEs and was under considerable stress due to the situation
at home while also grieving for her mother.

Issues presented:
The team had to help the tenant resolve the following issues:
- Tenancy Issues - Miss P was uncertain about her tenancy situation, being a
minor, and the property she lived in was too large for her needs at the time.
- Claiming Housing Costs - as a minor she was ineligible for Universal Credit
Housing Costs, resulting in considerable rent arrears.

Casework:

When the case was referred to the team, rent arrears had already reached £12,000,
and the team needed to prevent further escalation. The Financial Inclusion Officer
investigated and found that Universal Credit regulations allowed a guardian for a
qualifying child to claim the Housing Costs Element on their behalf.

Miss P's brother and his partner had moved into the property to care for her,
following advice from social services to apply for guardianship. The Housing Officer
was able to grant the tenancy in trust to her brother.

When the UC claim was approved, the arrears on the account had reached £11,000.
The team managed to secure a backdate of £4,000, reducing the arrears to £7,000.
We submitted a request for a rent arrears write-off, as the arrears had accrued
through no fault of the tenant.

Outcomes:

This was a successful case involving a very vulnerable resident in a difficult situation
due to her mother's death. It also involved a complex area of tenancy law and
benefit regulations. As a result of the Financial Inclusion Officer's intervention, the
rent arrears were reduced to less than £1,000, and the tenant was about £600 better
off every month due to claiming the Housing Costs Element for help with her rent.
Additionally, her brother was able to claim the Child Element under Universal Credit,
and we secured a backdated UC payment of £4,000.

Page 45 15



Case Study 3: Developing Kingsgate Estate TRA

Kingsgate Estate was an unrepresented estate in the central housing
neighbourhood. Fees from a mobile telephone mast on the estate had historically
been ring fenced for estate residents to spend on communal projects, but for many
years Kingsgate residents did not engage with consultations to decide how the funds
should be spent.

In 2022, the Resident Participation (RP) Team took a three-pronged approach to
engage residents; an online consultation, a paper survey; and an in person
community meeting held on the estate. Using different techniques proved more
successful, with more residents engaging and the meeting provided a good
opportunity for residents to discuss ideas and commit to work together. This
enthusiasm resulted in a programme of actions, including plans for community
events, a community gardening project, and a formal residents’ group.

The RP team supported the residents to write a constitution and explore what
governance arrangements they would need for the TRA and their wider engagement
work. After a few months of work, an inaugural Annual General Meeting was called
and the residents successfully registered as a TRA with Housing Services.

b > 232 Aty
= 1o S
\ R ——— 2k

The community garden was the first project the group took forward. The RP officers
worked up a budget to kick start the project, including some of the aerial mast
money, plus community development and big lunch funding. We then partnered with

Page 46 16



Groundwork to help residents design the garden and to build it with some support
from corporate volunteers. The first event was a community day in the community
garden space.

Housing Officer Celetine Udenze volunteered to join residents on a Saturday and
helped to build the community garden: * wanted to join the garden building day as
residents had volunteered their time, and | wanted to show support to the new TRA
and to establish a new relationship with the residents. Residents often only meet me
when things are going wrong and | wanted to show that | was here for them when
they were doing positive things. | don't actually mind getting my hands dirty and | had
a great time meeting lots of residents and doing something that will have a long
lasting impact on the estate”

The TRA has now been established for six months and is making good use of the
community hall to host their meetings and run TRA training sessions and plan to
hold a number for future events there with their remaining aerial mast money. The
TRA Chair commented:

"We are so happy that this has finally got people interested and involved. The
community garden project has given everyone something to work towards and really
brought everyone together. | live on the other side of the estate and | never really
spent time on this side, | have met some really lovely people through this. We hope
the momentum continues and we get even more people interested in activities.
Louisa, Alice and our Housing Officer Celestine have been great at helping us every
step of the way.”

Page 47 17



Case Study 4: Developing our approach to estate surgeries

A pilot weekly estate surgeries programme was launched across the borough in
October 2022. This was widely publicised in Love Hackney, on Twitter and other
social media, and with targeted posters on our housing estates. Surgeries are
provided by Housing Officers in up to three hour slots at varying times during
weekdays. Access was originally on a walk-in basis, with no appointment required.

Development of this approach reflects Housing Services commitment to providing
accessible face-to-face communication options for residents, following the closure
of neighbourhood housing offices. In addition to the surgeries, housing residents can
still access services via the weekday walk-in service at Hackney Service Centre
(HSC) and Woodberry Down housing office.

As the pilot surgery programme attracted very few residents, we have now flexed our
approach to reflect feedback from residents. This highlighted a preference for
surgeries at libraries, with these venues identified as the top choice, as well as some
demand for evening sessions. We have also sought to widen the model to work with
voluntary sector partners who can provide additional support and advice to residents.

ﬂ Woodberry Aid
< @Woodberryaid

Hackney Housing advice every two weeks at #\WoodberryAid 12-2pm.
Thanks, UKACDST, for helping out yesterday. Victor & his daughters for
amazing food donations. @StreetBoxLDN @hackneycouncil
@felixprojectuk @coopuk @BerkeleyGroupUK @CarolineSelman
@SarahWoodberryD

5:46 pm- 21 0ct 2023 - 86 Views

As a result, our new approach now includes:
e Library-based surgeries at Homerton and Shoreditch which will be extended
to Stamford Hill, Clapton, and Dalson libraries
e Surgeries co-located with voluntary and community sector groups:

Page 48 18



Connecting All Communities (Homerton Wick)
Idia’s Community Kitchen (Shoreditch)
Volunteer Centre Hackney (Stoke Newington)
Woodberry Aid - Stamford Hill

Clapton Common - Stamford Hill

O O O O O

e An option to book an online surgery appointment and identify any special
requirements in advance e.g language support or hearing loops

e |If alibrary or appropriate VCS surgery services is not available within 800m
of our estates we will continue to provide an estate-based surgery offer

e An option for home visits for residents who are unable to visit surgeries,
perhaps due to mobility or other health issues

e A three month pilot of online evening appointments up to 7 pm with housing

officers to test demand.

Feedback from GPs in the borough has indicate that housing issues are increasingly
raised by their patients and to respond, we are also working with Volunteer Centre
Hackney (VCH) to co-locate surgeries at the following practices:

Shoreditch: The Lawson Practice

Central: Richmond Road Practice

Homerton Central: Elsdale Surgery
Homerton Wick: The Lea Surgery

Stoke Newington: Somerford Grove Practice
Clapton: The Nightingale Practice

Stamford Hill: Heron/Cedar Practices

We will continually flex and evaluate the surgery model to focus on what works, and
to test new ideas, based on feedback from our residents.

Page 49 19



Case Study 5: Box Up Youth Project - Colville Estate Based Programme

Colville Estate in Shoreditch covers a large area split by roads which can make it feel
fragmented. As a regeneration estate, the TRA has also struggled to resolve some of
the issues it faces and highlighted a need for more activities for young residents and
community events.

During summer 2022, the Resident Participation (RP) Team carried out some
detached outreach on the estate and commissioned a six-week youth programme on
the estates multi-use games area (MUGA) to engage a greater number of young
people and get a better understanding of their needs. This identified a demand for
more physical activities such as boxing or martial arts delivered at a hyper-local
level.

Based on that feedback the RP team worked with the youth providers network to
identify a suitable provider, leading to the commissioning of Box Up Crime - a youth
organisation that uses sport, and boxing in particular, as a tool to inspire, educate
and develop young individuals.

Box Up Crime developed a six week non-contact boxing project focusing on two
different age groups (7-12 years old and 13-19 years old). The project was delivered
at Colville community hall in 1 hour slots each consisting of 45 mins of non-contact
boxing activities and a 15 minute circle time mentoring which focused on different
motivational and behavioural topics such as leadership, positivity and self-resilience.
The attributes they focus on developing are leadership, discipline, behaviour, a

Page 50 20



focus on positive activities, respect for authority, and improved communications
when challenged.

So far, the sessions have attracted 65 children and young people, with 45 attending
multiple times. Resident feedback has been very positive with young Colville
residents and their parents - many report that young people are growing in
confidence and enjoying using the community hall as a resource.

The initial pilot has now been extended twice and has run for 10 months of this year

(2023), The pilot was funded through the RP team for the initial six weeks, with the
TRA supporting the follow-on sessions.

Page 51 21



Case Study 6: Examples of Housing services commissioned youth
programmes

Youth Development Fund

Stoke Newington- Access To Sports
e Lordship South -

Monday's 4:00pm -
5:30pm

e Yorkshire Grove -
Tuesdays 1 TueSday'S 4'00pm -
4PM - 5.30PM ' : - ars 5:30pm

e Kings Crescent -
Friday’s 4:00pm -

I _ 6:00pm
Working for better homes HHackney

Youth Development Fund

Stamford Hill - Immediate Theatre

VAU BVIDA
, !ﬂw

Where: Lea View Community Hall SCRIRT

(WRITING]
When: Wednesdays 4:30pm - 6:00pm °

’

—_—

_—

-

DEVEIOPR
[GREATIVITyYE
INGREASE
A b -
Working for better homes . :
: Aackney WG ¥ e

GlebalGiving

Page 52 22



Case Study 7: Sandford Court and St. Andrews Mews Community Garden

St. Andrew’s Mews and Sandford Court is an unrepresented estate in the Stamford
Hill area. The estate has one very involved resident who attends the Stamford Hill
Neighbourhood Panel and champions estate issues, but she does not have capacity
to do more.

During an RP-led engagement event in 2022 local residents asked whether an
unused walled space on the estate could be repurposed as a community garden.
Residents explained that this area attracted anti-social behaviour; it was normally
either scattered with broken glass or used as an outdoor toilet.

Following on from this event, the Resident Participation (RP) Team explored the
potential to transform this space into a community garden, with consultation with the
wider estate communities at Sandford Court and St. Andrews Mews undertaken via
online, paper surveys and at drop in events in the proposed garden space.

Residents voted in favour of the proposed garden and agreed to make use of the
estates’ community development funding across two years to fund its development.
The team also brought in Groundwork London, a charity mobilising practical
community action to improve lives, create better places and protect our planet.

The RP team developed a programme of engagement events across 2023. Together

with residents and Groundwork, we built new raised beds, a potting area, tool
storage and compost bays and installed a water tank and a picnic bench.

Page 53 23



The RP team also ran a youth activity day with the support of Groundwork’s
community gardener to engage children from the estate who designed and painted a
mural on the inside wall of the garden. This activity was developed to get buy-in from
the younger residents and ensure they felt part of the project.

Page 54 24



With the final volunteering day in the garden coming up this month, residents, with
the support of the Resident Participation Team, are now working up to their Inaugural
AGM, where they will adopt a constitution and elect a committee to manage the
Community Garden and the existing food growing plots on Sandford Court Estate.

The garden and new community space is already proving to be a success. Residents
have taken on temporary plot holder agreements with support from gardeners
leading the informal St.Andrews Mews and Sandford Court Gardeners Group, and
are making the best of this growing season to plant fruits and vegetables. The
garden has changed from an empty grey space that attracted anti-social behaviour
to a space full of colour. Neighbours who never previously met have come together,
breaking down barriers and helping to reduce isolation.

Page 55 25



9G abed

EXTRACT FROM RESIDENT ENGAGEMENT MASTER PLAN

APPENDIX 1

Status

(RAG)

packages for
scrutiny group
members.

shape the final
approach, with
full rollout of
scrutiny

framework and
approach with
RLG

Commitment |Our approach |Future Due Date
- where we are |[milestones
Refresh our  |Arrangements |- Develop a April -
approach to |for new resident September
resident-led re-establishing |[scrutiny 2023
scrutiny resident-led framework,
reviews and  [scrutiny are including
provide currently being |arrangements
resources for |developed by [for recruiting
at least two the Resident and training
reviews per Participation panel
year. Team, with a members,
Procedure to |view to selecting
include establishing a |scrutiny topics
arrangements |new scrutiny and ensuring
for promoting |approach and |follow up on
scrutiny setting up a agreed
opportunities |panel within recommendatio
across 2023/24, and  |ns /proposals
different  jcarryingouta )0 00 scuting | 30/10/2023
communities pl|0.t reviewin e work and
and . April - June . approach with
developing 2024. L.earmlng HSMT
accredited from this review
training will help to - Agree scutiny | 30/11/2023

Outcome Responsible/ |September Link/ Documentation
Name/ Title 2023 Update
Demonstrable |Agnieszka The scrutiny
evidence that [Kostus/ Oliur  |framework has
tenants actively [Rahman been
scrutinise our developed and
services signed off by
/policies and HSMT, due to
that we make go to the RLG
changes based in November
on their for resident
experience and sign off.
lived
experience.
TSMs
- Satisfaction
that the
landlord listens
t(? tenants Agnieszka The framework |HSMT Report Scrutiny
views and acts Kostus/ Oliur  |was approved
uponthem | ahman/HSMT |by HSMT on
23/10/23.
Agnieszka This will take  |HSMT Report Scrutiny
Kostus/ Oliur  |place on
Rahman/RLG |30/11/23.

26


https://docs.google.com/document/d/1tBsfPElyIfQdqpPad87Fu_LaTWVCiyZnvPzumfDE2Jw/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1tBsfPElyIfQdqpPad87Fu_LaTWVCiyZnvPzumfDE2Jw/edit?usp=sharing

)G abed

reviews from
September
2024 onwards.

Agnieszka
Kostus/ Oliur
Rahman

Not due yet

- Recruitment March- April
and training of 2024
Panel members

and selection of

pilot topic

- Pilot review April - June
undertaken 2024
-Learning and July -August
evaluation of 2024

pilot review to
inform full
programme
roll-out from
September
2024 onwards (

2 per year)

Agnieszka
Kostus/ Oliur
Rahman

not due yet

Agnieszka
Kostus/ Oliur
Rahman

Not due yet

27



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5

& Hackney

Living in Hackney Scrutiny Commission ltem No

11th December 2023 5

Item 5 — Housing Repairs

Outline

At its meeting on 12th December 2022, the Living in Hackney Scrutiny
Commission held a discussion on the measures that had been put in place to
improve Council’s repairs performance and customer care following the
pandemic and cyber attack.

The agenda, minutes and livestream for the meeting can be accessed here.

A year on, the Commission is keen to follow up on progress against the
improvement actions identified at the last meeting including:
e Damp & Mould and Leaks Hub
Property MOTs
DLO growth
Roll out of Repairs Hub
Contract management
Disrepair case management
Alternative Dispute Resolution

As part of the scrutiny process, Members held a focus group to hear from
residents living in council managed homes to understand their experiences of
the housing repairs and maintenance service and what they may like to see
happen differently in the future.

Report(s)

The following documents are included for information:
e Item 5a. Presentation from Housing Services (to follow as late
submission)

Invites Attendees

e Councillor Clayeon McKenzie, Cabinet Member for Housing Services &
Resident Participation

Rickardo Hyatt, Group Director Climate, Homes and Economy

Steve Waddington, Strategic Director Housing Services

Kain Roach, Assistant Director Building Maintenance

Rob Miller, Strategic Director Customer & Workplace

Ron Springer, Assistant Director Customer Operations

Page 59


https://hackney.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=119&MId=5537&Ver=4

Invited External Attendees

e Steve Webster & Zahra Shoorvazi, Resident Liaison Group Co-Chairs
Action

Members are asked to consider the written submission and ask questions of
those in attendance.

Page 60



& Hackney

Agenda Item 6

Living in Hackney Scrutiny Commission
11th December 2023

Item 6 — Minutes of the Previous Meeting

Item No

6

Outline

The draft minutes of the Living in Hackney Scrutiny Commission meeting held
on 22nd November 2023 will be presented in the next meeting agenda.

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 7

& Hackney

Living in Hackney Scrutiny Commission ltem No
11th December 2023 7

Item 7 — Living in Hackney Scrutiny Commission
Work Programme 2023/24

QOutline

Attached is the work programme for the Living in Hackney Scrutiny
Commission for the 2023/24 municipal year.

Please note that this is a working document.
Action

Members are asked to note the work programme for the Living in Hackney
Scrutiny Commission for the 2023/24 municipal year.

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



G9 abed

Overview & Scrutiny

Living in Hackney Scrutiny Commission: Work Programme for June 2023 — March 2024

Each agenda will include an updated version of this work programme

Dates Proposed Item Directorate and | Description, Comment and Purpose of item
lead officer
contact
12" June 2023 Cabinet Question Cllir Sem To question the Deputy Cabinet Member on the Council’s relationship
Time: Accountability | Moema, with its housing association partners and the private rented sector and
of Private Rented Deputy Cabinet | how it works with both tenants and landlords to ensure effective
Papers deadline: | Sector & Housing Member for accountability and protection.
Tues 30th May Associations Private Rented
2023 Sector and Particular focus will be given to how the Council works with housing
Housing associations and the private rented sector to:
Affordability e Maximise supply, nominations and lettings
e Support tenancy sustainment
e Maintain properties in good repair
LiH Scrutiny Crai To consider and make suggestions for the LiH Scrutiny Commission
s raig Player, -
Commission Work . work programme for the new municipal year.
Programme Planning Over\(lew &.
Scrutiny Officer

2023-2024




99 abed

Dates Proposed Item Directorate and | Description, Comment and Purpose of item
lead officer
contact
th . To look at the Council’'s work to meet its net zero carbon target in
10 July 2023 Meetln.g,the Steve. relation to the retrofit of housing stock in the borough since the
Council’s Net Zero Waddington, Commission last looked at retrofit in 2021 as part of the overarchin
Target: Retrofitting Strategic Net Zero Review P 9
Papers deadline: Director Housing '
Mon 4" July Services
2023 Particular focus will be given to progress against retrofitting and

James Goddard,
Strategic Head
of Strategy,
Assurance and
Private Sector

promoting better energy use across two key areas:

e Council housing stock
e Housing association, private rented sector and owner-occupied
housing stock

Housing
Housing Support for | Craig Player, To note the Executive response to the Housing Support for Care
Care Leavers: Overview & Leavers Review undertaken with the Children & Young People
Executive Response | Scrutiny Officer | Scrutiny Commission in 2021/22 and agree the follow up process.
Accountability of Craig Player, To note the agreed letter to the Executive and Housing Associations in
Registered Social Overview & response to the scrutiny sessions on the accountability and
Landlords: Scrutiny Officer | performance of registered social landlords held throughout the
Recommendations 2022/23 municipal year.
and Findings
LiH Scrutiny Craig Player, To note the shortlist for the Living in Hackney Scrutiny Commission
Commission Work Overview & work programme for the new municipal year and make any comments
Programme Planning | Scrutiny Officer | and/or further suggestions as appropriate.

2023-2024




/9 abed

Dates Proposed Item Directorate and | Description, Comment and Purpose of item
lead officer
contact
18" September | Homelessness & Rob Miller, To look at the Council’'s Homelessness & Rough Sleeping Strategy
2023 Rough Sleeping Strategic 2023-25 and provide any feedback or comments before it is adopted
Strategy 2023-25 Director by Cabinet.
Customer &
Papers deadline: Workplace

Tues 5"
September 2023

Jennifer Wynter,
Head of Benefits

& Housing

Needs
Letter to Craig Player, To note the agreed letter to the Independent Office for Police Conduct
Independent Office Overview & regarding its investigation into the police officers involved in the Child
for Police Conduct: Scrutiny Officer | Q incident following the joint scrutiny session held with the Children &
Child Q Investigation Young People’s Scrutiny Commission held on 25th April 2023.
Policing of Drug Craig Player, To note the agreed letter to the Community Safety Partnership and
Use: Findings & Overview & Mayor’s Office for Police & Crime and their responses following the
Response Scrutiny Officer | scrutiny session on the policing of drug use in Hackney held on 23rd

January 2023.

Overview & Scrutiny | Craig Player, To note the Overview & Scrutiny Public Engagement Protocol, which
Public Engagement | Overview & was agreed at Scrutiny Panel on 13th July 2023.
Protocol Scrutiny Officer
LiH Scrutiny Craig Player, To agree the LiH Scrutiny Commission work programme for the new
Commission Work Overview & municipal year.
Programme Scrutiny Officer

2023-2024




g9 abed

Dates Proposed Item Directorate and | Description, Comment and Purpose of item
lead officer
contact
22" November | Supported Rob Miller, To look at the current provision and future need for supported
2023 Accommodation for | Strategic accommodation for rough sleepers and single homeless people with
Rough Sleepers & Director multiple and complex needs.
Single Homeless Customer &
Papers deadline: | People with Complex | Workplace

Mon 13t
November 2023

This meeting
was rescheduled
from 16th
October 2023
due to the
Mayoral
elections.

Needs

Jennifer Wynter,
Head of Benefits
& Housing
Needs

Dr Adi Cooper
OBE, Chair of
City & Hackney
Adults
Safeguarding
Board

Draft Housing
Strategy & Private
Sector Housing
Strategy: Evidence
Base

James Goddard,
Strategic Head
of Strategy,
Assurance and
Private Sector
Housing

To look at the evidence base for the Council’s draft Housing Strategy
and Private Sector Housing Strategy.




69 abed

Dates Proposed Item Directorate and | Description, Comment and Purpose of item

lead officer

contact
Resident Craig Player, To note the agreed letter to the Executive and its response following
Engagement for Overview & the scrutiny session and related work on resident engagement for
Estate Regeneration: | Scrutiny Officer | estate regeneration schemes in Hackney held on 20th April 2023.
Findings &
Executive Response
Draft Homelessness | Craig Player, To note the agreed letter to the Executive following the scrutiny
& Rough Sleeping Overview & sessions on temporary accommodation and the draft Homelessness &
Strategy 2023-25: Scrutiny Officer | Rough Sleeping Strategy held on 22nd March and 18th September
Recommendations & 2023.
Findings
Overarching Craig Player, To note the Executive response to the Overarching Scrutiny Panel
Scrutiny Panel Overview & Review into Net Zero undertaken in 2021/22 and the follow up
Review into Net Scrutiny Officer | process.

Zero: Executive
Response




0/ abed

Dates Proposed Item Directorate and | Description, Comment and Purpose of item
lead officer
contact

11" December Housing Services Steve To look af[ progress made ggalnst the strategic pl’lOI’ItIeS. |deqt|f|ed in

. . the Housing Services Resident Engagement Strategy since it was
2023 Resident Waddington, adopted by Cabinet in December 2022, which are as follows:
Engagement Strategic P y ! '
. Strategy 2022-25 D|regtor Housing 1. Embed a ‘Resident First’ culture across the service
Papers deadline: Services . : ) .
th 2. Support our involved residents’ groups to thrive
Tues 28™ Nov : ) !
3. Widen the ways residents can engage with us

2023 4. E that residents infl decisi ki ddri
Resident Liaison . Sgr?/l:gz im:?)r;isgmeennf influence our decision-making and drive
%ﬁ:gt:gd/or 5. To prom(_)t_e engagement activity that strengthens our
Resident communities

Associations




T/, obed

Dates Proposed Item Directorate and | Description, Comment and Purpose of item
lead officer
contact
Housing Repairs Steve To look at the progress made agalnst.the |mp.rovement actions put in
: place by the Council to improve housing repairs performance and
Waddington, customer care
Strategic '

Director Housing

Rob Miller,
Strategic
Director
Customer &
Workplace

Resident Liaison
Group and/or
Tenants &
Resident
Associations

Particular focus will be given to those improvement actions discussed
at the previous meeting in December 2022 including:

Damp & mould and the Leaks Hub
Property MOTs

DLO growth

Roll out of Repairs Hub

Contract management

Disrepair case management
Alternative Dispute Resolution




Z/) abed

Dates Proposed Item Directorate and | Description, Comment and Purpose of item

lead officer

contact
22" January Anti-Social Gerry McCarthy, Tomlr(r)10lr(1itiat thov:] tk:e mC?tliJ_nCIl nworrks er]th panrgner ag?tr:ﬁlefd arr][d
2024 Behaviour on Head of communities to ensure multi-agency responses and suppo order to

Papers deadline:
Tues 9" January
2024

Council Managed
Estates & Blocks

Community
Safety,
Enforcement
and Business
Regulations

Steve
Waddington,
Strategic
Director Housing
Services

Central East
Borough
Command Unit,
Metropolitan
Police Service

Resident Liaison
Group and/or
Tenants &
Resident
Associations

prevent, reduce and if necessary enforce against anti-social behaviour
on council managed estates and blocks.

Particular focus will be given to the multi-agency approach across key
areas including:

Prevention and early intervention

Supporting those affected by anti-social behaviour
Enforcement and diversionary activities

Engaging with communities




¢ ) abed

Dates Proposed Item Directorate and | Description, Comment and Purpose of item
lead officer
contact
27" February Parks & Green lan Holland, To look at the Council’s progress against the key commitments of the

2024

Papers deadline:
Thurs 16"
February 2024

Spaces Strategy
2021-31

Head of Leisure,
Parks and Green
Spaces

Steve
Waddington,
Strategic
Director Housing
Services

Selected local
community and
voluntary
groups/organisat
ions

Parks & Green Spaces Strategy 2021-31, and how it will work
alongside with the newly adopted Climate Action Plan, Green
Infrastructure Strategy and Local Nature Recovery Plan.

Particular focus will be given to the progress made against key
commitments such as:

e Engaging with people and building local skills, and investing in
volunteers

e Ensuring parks and green spaces are well designed, clean and
safe

e Creating opportunities for people to come together

e Responding to climate change and the biodiversity crisis

Viability & Future
Use of Community
Halls

Steve
Waddington,
Strategic
Director Housing
Services

To look at the Council’'s approach to the long-term viability and future
use of community halls in the borough, and address the challenges
faced by local organisations and groups in securing adequate spaces
from which deliver community and/statutory services.




v/ obed

Dates

Proposed Item

Directorate and
lead officer
contact

Description, Comment and Purpose of item

12" March 2024

Papers deadline:
Thurs 29"
January 2024

Draft Housing
Strategy 2023-28

James Goddard,
Strategic Head
of Strategy,
Assurance and
Private Sector
Housing

To look at the Council’s draft Housing Strategy 2023-28 and provide
any feedback or comments before it is adopted by Cabinet in early
2024.

Draft Private Sector
Strategy 2023-28

James Goddard,
Strategic Head
of Strategy,
Assurance and
Private Sector
Housing

To look at the Council’s draft Private Sector Strategy 2023-28 and
provide any feedback or comments before it is adopted by Cabinet in
early 2024.

Intermediate
Housing Panel:
Interim Findings

James Goddard,
Strategic Head
of Strategy,
Assurance and
Private Sector
Housing

To look at the interim findings of the Intermediate Housing Panel,
which has been commissioned by the Council to look into the delivery
of intermediate homes (affordable home ownership and intermediate
rent).




G, abed

Items to be considered outside of formal meetings: June 2023 — March 2024

Proposed Item

Directorate and lead
officer contact

Description, Comment and Purpose of item

Type

Arts & Culture

Petra Roberts,

To look at how arts and cultural provision is funded in Hackney, and

Written briefing

Funding Strateqic Service how individuals, groups and organisations are supported to make use
Head %ulture of local, regional and national funding opportunities.
Libraries and Heritage
Levelling Up To look at the options being considered for town centre improvements | Possible joint

Fund: Hackney
Central

Stephen Haynes,
Strategic Director
Inclusive Economy,
Regeneration & New
Homes

for Hackney Central following £19 million funding from the Levelling Up
Fund (relates to public realm, environment, planning, arts & culture,
community safety as well as topics within SEG remit).

work with SEG

Hackney
Prevent

Gerry McCarthy, Head
of Community Safety,
Enforcement and
Business Regulations

To look at Hackney Prevent’s progress against its key priorities and
objectives (with key consideration given to the Channel process), and
explore potential ramifications of Home Office funding ending in
2025/25 (though responsibility to implement duty locally remains) on
future work.

Written briefing




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Housing Services Resident Engagement Strategy 2022-25
	Item 4a. Presentation from Housing Services
	Item 4b. Report from Housing Services

	5 Housing Repairs
	6 Minutes of the Meeting
	7 Living in Hackney Work Programme 2023/24
	Item 7a. Living in Hackney Work Programme 2023-24


